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i.e., we find no wording requiring that a portion of the endowment fund’s earnings must
be set aside permanently or invested permanently. We do recognize that we must
continue monitoring the Attorney General’s office for any guidance from that could
modify this conclusion.

If organization’s read paragraphs 9, A5 and EITF Topic No. D-49 carefully we do not
believe there will be significant divergence in accounting treatment. Consequently, we
believe the FSP guidance for net asset classification is appropriate and can be applied

consistently.

Question 2: Are the proposed disclosures about an organization's endowment funds
needed, and do they provide sufficient transparency in the new UPMIFA
environment? If not, please explain which disclosures are not needed or what
additional disclosures are needed.

Discussions with other institutions indicate that some might be reading more into
paragraph 12a that what is there. The governing board has the requirement to interpret the
law, i.e., what does the law say the organization can do or not do with the donor’s gift
and future earmnings. However, some have expressed concern that the FSP is also asking
the governing board to make the accounting classification decision. Paragraph 12a asks
for “A description of the governing interpretation of the law that underlies {emphasis
added] the organization’s net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds.”
This precise wording is helpful in that it allows for two levels of decisions. One group,
i.e., the governing board, provides the interpretation and a different group within the
organization can make the accounting decision. The paragraph does not state that the
governing board is the body within an organization that must make the accounting
classification decision. Typically, the organization’s accounting professionals would
evaluate the governing board’s interpretation, if given, and then make the accounting
classification decision. It may be helpful clarify that these two groups, i.e., governing
board and an organization’s staff, may have distinct roles. In other words, the governing
board does not need to make the accounting decision since that role is typically
delegated.

Paragraph 12d regarding the breakout of an endowment fund by net asset class will be
very useful. Neither the model Act or the FSP seem to change what is included in
permanently restricted net assets, i.e., “historic dollar value,” and an endowment’s
accumulated earnings will be classified as unrestricted or temporarily restricted net
assets, absent donor stipulations. The disclosure breakout allows users to sce that some
degree of spending limitation exists on unrestricted and temporarily restricted net assets.
Even though some would argue that some portion of the unrestricted endowment net
assets would never be spent, it is true that there exist economic scenarios that would
allow for their expenditure. Granted, these scenarios are remote but they could occur.
Calculating probability estimates for these future economic scenarios for measurement
purposes is not practical and accuracy could not be achieved. Consequently, just knowing
how you classify the endowment fund should be sufficient. One must not forget that it is



a prudent spending policy that protects and preserves purchasing power and not how you
classify the asset.

Question 3: Do you agree with the Board’s decision to require that organizations
provide the additional disclosures even if they are not yet subject to a version of
UPMIFA? If not, why not?

Endowments are often the largest asset group for any private university. Many
organizations are already providing these additional disclosures. The benefit of
comparability between institutions seems to be a worthwhile request and we support this
recommendation.

Question 4: Do you agree with the Board’s decision to make the provisions of the
FSP effective for fiscal years ending after June 15, 2008, with early application
permitted as long as the organization has not previously issued annual financial
statements for that fiscal year? If not, why not?

Discussions with other institutions seem to indicate that more time would be needed to
engage and inform their audit committees and/or trustees on UPMIFA. Many committees
do not meet between May and September. Some have expressed that they may not be
prepared to capture some of the information asked by the disclosures. In light of these
issues we would recommend a reasonable delay.

Comment on Appendix C Hustrative Exampie of Endowment Disclosures

In C4 Footnote X: Endowment, there is additional information under the table:
Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund. The note * Permanently restricted
net assets include $13,000 of cumulative investment return... We believe this note is
unnecessary. It does not seem to add useful information. Nor do we expect 1o see
significant divergence in accounting treatment under UPMIFA.

Discussion of C6 regarding the alternative interpretation of the law was found to be
problematic. Particularly the phrase, “If the organization had interpreted the law as not
requiring the organization to maintain the purchasing power femphasis added] of its
donor-restricted funds ... Our institution and others have concluded that the law is not
requiring them to add an amount equal to CPI to permanently restricted net assets but at
the same time believe the Act is requiring the institation to “manage” the endowment
with the unstated objective of preserving the purchasing power of the fund. The wording
of C6 gives the impression that this alternative interpretation is allowed only if you

concede that the preservation of purchasing power in not an important element of
UPMIFA.

A suggested alternative would be as follows:
C6. If the organization’s interpretation of the law considers the requirement to protect
purchasing power of its donor-restricted endowment funds as being entirely within the



purview of the organization’s governing board, the example could be modified in the
following ways:

a.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

“real™value of the-endowment-assets: The paragraph might then read as
follows:

The Board of Trustees of Organization A has interpreted the State Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act as requiring the board o adopt
investment and spending policies. Organization A believes that when
applied these policies preserve the purchasing power (real value) of the
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor restrictions to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, Organization A classifies as
permanently restricted net assets (1) the original valuce of gifis donated 10
the permanent endowment, (2) subsequent gifts to the endowment, and (3)
accumulations made pursuant to the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. Investment
returns are available for retention or appropriation based on prudent
standards and policies established by the governing board; and therefore,
are classified as temporarily restricted net assets if the use is restricted by
the donor or as unrestricted net assets if it is not,

Tabular Disclosures of Endowment Net Asset Compasition by Type of
Fund and Changes in Endowment Net Assels

The footnotes to the tabular disclosures discussing investment return
classified as permancntly restricted net assets by the Organization could be
revised. The revised footnote could state:

Investiment return classified as peomanently restricted net assets
represents only those amounts required to be rctained permanently as a
result of explicit donor stipulations. In accordance with its
interpretation of the State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds

Act, the Organization is retrequired-to-maintain-purchasing power-of
the-donerrestricted-endewment-funds required to adopt prudent

investment and spending policies.

We want to thank you for your effort and appreciate the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

Dalc Larson

A A A

Director of Finance
University of Dallas



